C(MAONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVAQ\
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

P.O. BOX 3265, HARRISBURG, PA 17105-3265

August 18, 1998

Kar

AFFILIATED POWER PURCHASERS INC
P O BOX 99
EDEN MD 21822

ATTENTION: WALTER W MOORE

Re: Docket Number: A-110041
Dear Mr. Moore:

Pursuant to 66 Pa C.S. §2809(c), no energy supplier license shall remain in force unless
the licensee furnishes a bond or other security approved by the Commission to ensure the financial
responsibility of the electric generation supplier and the supply of electricity at retail. The
Commission’s records pertaining to your Company indicate that the bond or other approved
security posted for Affiliated Power Purchasers, Inc. expires on October 31, 1998. In order for
your Company to maintain its status as a licensed electric supplier in the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, it must provide proof to the Commission that a bond or other approved security has
been obtained.

Your response in this matter is requested within ten (10) days of the date of this letter.

Please direct any questions to Robert Bennett, Manager, Energy, Bureau of Fixed Utility

Services at (717) 787-5553.
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James J. McNulty
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